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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Wednesday, May 16, 2012 8:03 AM

To: Lisa Bennett

Ce: Bart Fietcher; Dale Mailhot; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 01250-10/ DN 01251-10 - Dkt 090402-WS

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return +o the source confidential DN 01251-10.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 3:54 PM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Dale Mailhot

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 01250-10/ DN 01251-10 - Dkt 090402-WS

Yes, please return Document No. 01251-10, to the source
Lisa C. Bennett

Senior Attorney

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL

850-413-6230
COM
, APA
From: Marguerite McLean ’ ECR
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 9:00 AM GCL
To: Lisa Bennett RAD
Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko éR(' T
Subject: Confidential DN 01250-10/ DN 01251-10 - Dkt 090402-WS ADM
. orCc
Lisa, CLK AN

Confidential DN 01250-10 was returned to the source on 4/27/11.

The Clerk’s Office is still holding DN 01251-10. in confidential storage. which was filed

as redacted, but apparenﬁy contains confidential information.

Can DN 01251-10 be returned to the source ?

DN 01251-10 - Sanlando (Marcelli) - Redacted version of confidential DN 01250-10, ... A T

[CLK note: This document is not available on-line; available from Office of Commrss:on

Clerk upon request.] N3103 HAY
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DN 01250-10 - Sanlando (Marcelli) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Work papers [in connection with staff's first
data request, Item No. 17].

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 8:59 AM
To: Lisa Bennett; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 01250-10

will do.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 12:48 PM
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 01250-10

Ann, «
Give me a call regarding this information.

Lisa C. Bennett

Senior Attorney

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 2:18 PM
To: Lisa Bennett; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts

Subject: Confidential DN 01250-10

Good afternoon Lisa,
I'm reviewing the pdf files on closed dockets and came up with this DN on a missing pdf report.

Kim's CMS notation (below) says the file is unavailable on line, since the redacted version contains
confidential information. Since the docket is now closed, would it appropriate to return this to the source?
If so, we'd need a memorandum instructing us to do so. Iam giving the redacted-confidential paper
document to Marguerite to secure, pending further instructions.

5/16/2012
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Marguerite, we'll want to correct Kim's note; strike the second sentence. It can't be confidential and public at
the same time.

Thanks, Ann

DN01251-10 -
Sanlando (Marcelli) - Redacted version of confidential DN 01250-10. [CLK note: This document is not

available on-line; available from Office of Commission Clerk upon request.]

Per Dorothy Menasco and Lisa Bennett. the redacted version (DN 01251-10) contains confidential
information.

Electronic version of document has been removed from online but remains public and is available upon
request.

kmp 04/05/10

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Doulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6824

5/16/2012




